
    

 

 

 

19 April 2012 

 

James Breuckman, AICP 

Manager of Planning 

Rochester Hills Historic Districts Commission 

1000 Rochester Hills Drive 

Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

 

Re: Architects Job No: 10498 

 Plan No. HDC #05-004 

 Parcel ID No. #15-31-301-011 

 Address: 3861 S. Adams Rd. 

 Owner: Detroit Meeting Rooms 

 
Dear Jim, 

 

We would like to request to be placed upon the Historic Districts Commission Agenda for the next regularly 

scheduled meeting to amend the previously approved Certificate of Appropriateness noted in your letter dated 

December 14, 2012. 

 

We had previously requested that the existing freestanding three car garage be restored for use.  We would like to 

now request permission to remove the garage completely and leave the space vacant.  Please see attached plan.   

 

We hope that this matter can be addressed by your board at their next meeting and more that they look favorably 

upon our request since we believe the garage is not adding to the historic site and is not of historic significance. 

 

If you have any additional questions or concerns please feel free to contact me. 

 

 
Sincerely, 

MOISEEV/GORDON ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

 

 

 

Michael J. Gordon, RA 

 

 


